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Teyaco Retinong
ane Manwenng ing

September 5, 1995 SENT VIA FACSIMILE W/O ENCLOSURES

ENV - STUDIES, SURVEYS & REPORTS
Former Texaco Service Station

1127 Lincoln Avenue, Alameda, CA
EBMUD Account No. 502-74621

Mes. Deidre Mena

East Bay Municipal Utility District
Source Control Division, M.S. 702
P.O. Box 24055, 375 11th Street,

Mail slot #702

Oakland, California 94623

Dear Ms. Mena:

Enclosed are four documents regarding the subject site, Notification of Discharge at the Former
Texaco Service Station, dated August 17, 1995, Technical Review of Discharge at the Former
Texaco Service Station, dated August 17, 1995, Notice of Deficient Report at the Former Texaco
Service Station, dated August 18, 1995, and Permit Violation at the Former Texaco Service Station,
dated August 30, 1995. The first three documents were sent to you directly. The fourth is being
submitted to you for the first time with this letter.

These four documents are in response to your letters, Notice of Deficient Report, dated August 14,
1995, Violation of Wastewater Discharge Permit Limitation for Benzene, dated August 16, 1995,
and Violation of Wastewater Discharge Permit Limitation for Benzene, dated August 30, 1995, all
regarding two incidents of permit violation, one on May 3, 1995 when permitted benzene
discharge limitations were exceeded by eight parts in ten billion and a second on July 5, 1995
when permitted benzene discharge iimitations were exceeded by nine parts in ten billion.

Regarding the four attached documents, { certify under penalty of law that, to the best of my
knowledge, these documents and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision
in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the
system, ar those persons directly responsible for gathering information, the information 15, to the
best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. [ am aware that there are <ignificant
nenalties for submitting false information, including the possibihity of fine and imprisonment for
knowing violations,

| presume that these attached documents, as well as both my and Texaco’s consultant’s verhal
responses o these incidents of violations are satisfactory to meet your Agency’s permit

requirernents and that the 1ssue may now be closed. if that 1s not the case, or i vou have any turther
questions regarching the subject aite, please call me ar (510 236-9139




Ms. Deidre Mena
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Best Regards,

an-

Karen E. Petryna
Project Coordinator
Texaco Environmental Services
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Enclosures {4)

cc wio enclosures:
Mr. Thomas Peacock
Alameda County
Hazardous Materials
1131 Harbor Bay Pky
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RRZielinski (w/o enclosure)

RAQFile-lUUCPFile(w/o enclosure)

PR_RD

Mr. Tim Ross

Kaprealian Engineering Inc.
2407 Stanwell Dr., Suite 400
Concord, CA 94520

Mr. Brian Garber, GTI



